MPC 4.a - Attachment 1 - CAC February Minutes Page 1 of 6

MINUTES

Citizen Advisory Committee
of the
Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization
Singer Room — Eugene Public Library — 100 West 10" Avenue
Eugene, Oregon

February 20, 2008
5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Webb Sussman, Chair; Dave Jacobson, Vice Chair; Diana Alldredge, Rich Hazel,
Wendy Butler-Boyesen, Bill Morganti, Ryan Pape, Eleanor Mulder, Phillip
Farrington, Damien Gilbert, members; Kathi Wiederhold, ByronVanderpool,
Susan Payne, Paul Thompson, Lane Council of Governments staff; Sonny
Chickering, Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT).

ABSENT: John Anderson, member; Kitty Piercy, MPC liaison.

Welcome, Introductions, and Agenda Review

Mr. Jacobson called the meeting to order and reviewed the agenda. Those present introduced themselves.
Ms. Wiederhold announced there had been another resignation from the committee, which now had 11
voting members. She said new members could be appointed from the list of applicants developed during
the last recruitment if the committee wished to make that recommendation to the Metropolitan Policy
Committee (MPC).

Mr. Jacobson determined there was consensus to recommend to the MPC appointment of the next four
individuals on the list. He asked staff to determine if the applicants were still available and interested in
serving on the CAC.

Mr. Sussman arrived at 5:40 p.m.

Mr. Sussman drew the committee's attention to an email from Ms. Piercy. He did not wish to add the item
to the agenda, but asked that members who responded to the message provide Ms. Wiederhold, Mr.
Jacobson and himself with a copy of the response.

Ms. Wiederhold reported that Ms. Piercy had agreed to continue as the MPC/CAC liaison to the CAC until
another member could be appointed.

Comments from the Audience

ODOT District 5 Manager Sonny Chickering thanked the committee for its work on ODOT issues.

Approve January 16, 2008 Minutes

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee February 20, 2008 Page 1



MPC 4.a - Attachment 1 - CAC February Minutes Page 2 of 6

Mr. Morganti, seconded by Ms. Butler-Boyesen, moved to approve the January
16, 2008, minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

February 14, 2008, MPC Meeting

Ms. Mulder reported that she had attended the last MPC meeting and it was a valuable experience. She
said there had been considerable discussion about the effectiveness of public participation because of the
lack of input from the community during public hearings on items that came before the MPC. She said
that ODOT would be disposing of parcels acquired for the West Eugene Parkway. She said the MPC had
approved four additional State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) prioritization factors
recommended by the CAC and directed staff to use those along with the prioritization factors required by
the State. She noted that Springfield representatives on the MPC were not in favor of adding local
prioritization factors. She encouraged other CAC members to attend the MPC meetings.

Public Participation Plan (PPP)

Ms. Wiederhold reminded the committee of its two prior discussions of the PPP, which highlighted the
importance of early public involvement in project development at the local level. She said the next step
was to determine what recommendations to make to the MPC regarding that early local involvement.

Mr. Hazel said the issue was not how to publicize participation opportunities so much as it was how
jurisdictions could change their processes to create clear, easily understood points for public involvement
in the planning, design and implementation processes.

Mr. Jacobson commented that the CAC was advising the MPC at the regional level, but public
participation had to occur at the local level. He asked if the CAC should offer its services to local
jurisdictions.

Mr. Sussman said the regional process seemed to be broken and the two largest jurisdictions were going in
different directions.

Mr. Farrington disagreed that the regional process was broken. He said there were differences of opinion
and priorities among cities and those were expressed in local project lists and priorities, as well as the
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and related policies. He noted Eugene's preference for transportation
improvements other than capacity-building while Springfield was not opposed to capacity-building. He
said early involvement was the key and the CAC should focus its efforts on getting people engaged early
and meaningfully in the RTP update process. He suggested that the MPC develop a long-range calendar of
major planning initiatives so the CAC could plan its work program well in advance to assure public
participation.

Mr. Hazel said people tended to be more interested in projects that directly affected them and it would be a

challenge to interest them in the more general nature of a document like the RTP. He said local
jurisdictions had to do a better job of getting information out to the public at the project level.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee February 20, 2008 Page 2



MPC 4.a - Attachment 1 - CAC February Minutes Page 3 of 6

Mr. Farrington agreed there was a disconnect between the public's understanding of why a particular
project was being constructed and how it was planned, selected and prioritized at the local level at a much
earlier point.

Ms. Mulder said it was also difficult for people to understand the urgent need for a project that was outside
of their own community.

Mr. Jacobson supported the idea of a master calendar with MPC events and tasks and suggested that a
large-scale version could be posted in places like to library for the public to see.

Ms. Wiederhold said major tasks by year could be shown, but it would be impractical to identify specific
dates.

Committee members agreed that a calendar should be developed and more specific dates could be added as
time for a task or event grew nearer.

Ms. Payne stated that a multi-jurisdictional staff group was developing a work plan for updating
TransPlan, including discussions of the purpose of the plan and how it related to the RTP. She said one
idea being considered was to focus the RTP on regional facilities and issues; local street and jurisdictional
issues would only be addressed to the extent they impacted the regional transportation system. She said
the regional plan should rise above local issues, but that was challenging because it also had to be
consistent with local plans. She said the first step was for all parties to agree on what a “regional” goal or
policy was as opposed to local goals and policies. She reminded the CAC that the MPO boundary would
continue to increase with the addition of communities like Junction City and Creswell.

Committee members acknowledged that it was difficult for elected officials set aside local issues and
concerns and operate primarily at the regional level. They discussed how to encourage and assist the MPC
and MPO staff to focus on transportation issues that crossed jurisdictional boundaries and use language
that reflected a regional perspective. The other side of the issue was how to encourage jurisdictions to
make their transportation planning processes transparent and easily accessible to the public at the earliest
stages so that the public could understand how a particular project was developed at the local level in
response to a need identified in the regional plan.

Mr. Jacobson suggested involving the MPC/CAC liaison in crafting a set of recommendations. Ms.
Wiederhold recommended compiling the committee’s thoughts on the matter and asking Ms. Piercy to a
meeting with the CAC officers to develop an appropriate message.

Mr. Jacobson asked if a representative from each MPC member jurisdiction could meet with the CAC to
explain the local planning processes.

Mr. Farrington agreed it would be helpful to hear more about how the regional and local staff did their
analyses and made their recommendations. Mr. Thompson explained that during the recent STIP process
staff reviewed the various criteria and applied them to the universe of potential projects from the RTP
project list. Each jurisdiction’s staff provided their top priorities, which were then scored using the criteria
to develop a ranked recommendation list.

Mr. Jacobson and Mr. Farrington said it would be helpful to understand the points in the local processes
for identifying projects and determining priorities where public involvement could or should occur and

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee February 20, 2008 Page 3



MPC 4.a - Attachment 1 - CAC February Minutes Page 4 of 6

assure that people were aware of those opportunities and understood how those local processes related to
the regional planning process.

Mr. Thompson remarked that the MPC had indicated they wished to engage in a longer and more
comprehensive examination of the prioritization criteria and process for establishing project priorities. He
said that discussion would probably begin at the May MPC meeting, but could start earlier with the CAC.

Mr. Jacobson reiterated his request for local transportation planning staff to meet with the CAC.

Primer on Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Ms. Payne distributed a copy of the City of Eugene 2008-2013 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) as an
example of a document developed by each jurisdiction and Lane Transit District (LTD). She said that
projects in a jurisdiction’s adopted CIP that had regional significance and/or federal funding and were
within the MPO area were included in the Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program (MTIP).
She added that if a project was regionally significant and carried a high volume of traffic it also had to
have an air quality conformity analysis.

Ms. Payne said many CIP projects arose from specific problems addressed in TransPlan. She noted that
TransPlan served as the transportation system plan (TSP) for Eugene, Springfield and the urbanized part of
Lane County; Coburg had a separate TSP. Policies in the RTP had to be consistent with policies in the
TSPs. She said once a project was in the MTIP it advanced automatically to the State Transportation
Improvement Program (STIP).

Mr. Papé left the meeting at 6:40 p.m.

Ms. Mulder asked if the County would focus more on regional transportation as its resources were
constrained instead of providing funding to jurisdictions for local projects. Mr. Chickering said in the past
the County had made an effort to develop a grant program for jurisdictions to make application for project
funding; this was considered by the County to be a regional program because it distributed funds
throughout the region. He said the County recently received $9 million to fund County facilities and was
asking jurisdictions for nominations of projects for that money. He said the County’s Roads Advisory
Committee was having a public hearing on development of the County’s CIP on February 27, 2008.

Ms. Payne emphasized that federal funds invariably were designated for specific purposes, such as
capacity, modernization, preservation and bicycle/pedestrian facilities; funds designated for one purpose
could not be used for any other purpose so the question was not only what projects should be built but
what was allowable.

Ms. Payne said there was typically a process to refine projects and that was another opportunity for public
participation.

Ms. Wiederhold suggested staff could develop some initial language for the committee’s recommendations
to the MPC, work with CAC officers to finalize a draft and then meet with Ms. Piercy to develop the final
version.

Committee members concurred with Ms. Wiederhold’s suggestion. Mr. Jacobson said an invitation would
be extended to other committee members to participate in the meeting with officers and staff.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee February 20, 2008 Page 4



MPC 4.a - Attachment 1 - CAC February Minutes Page 5 of 6

Mr. Farrington thanked staff for notifying him of the opportunity to comment on development of the
County’s CIP.

Ms. Payne pointed out that LTD could hold a budget hearing in April, which would be another opportunity
for early participation at the local level. She said staff would inform committee members of the date.

ODOT Public Involvement Policy

Mr. Thompson drew the committee’s attention to ODOT’s Draft Public Involvement Policy Update—Early
Public Review Draft, January — February 2008, which was available for preliminary comments. He said
an ODOT representative made a presentation to the MPC at its last meeting and received multiple
comments, which would be incorporated in the formal review draft to be released in March. He said the
CAC would be asked to provide comment on the formal review draft.

Ms. Payne commented that the MPC had an extensive discussion of various ways to provide access to the
transportation planning process and to reach those groups in the community that did not typically
participate.

Mr. Sussman asked staff to report to the committee at a future meeting on how many of the CAC’s
suggestions for distributing the Citizen’s Guide were implementing and how successful those efforts were.

Ms. Payne related that ODOT was very favorably impressed with the CAC’s outreach suggestions.
During a general discussion of improving public involvement, the following points were made:

e Itis important to reach out to the community, particularly underrepresented populations, and let
them know about opportunities to participate, but realistically many people simply were not
interested in transportation planning.

e The transportation process needed to be sold to the public so people would understand what it
meant to them.

e LTD’s outreach efforts related to EmX routing included postcards to people in potentially affected
neighborhoods so they understood the relevance to them. Meetings were also held in those
neighborhoods.

o People at different stages of their lives had different amounts of time to devote to public
participation in planning activities.

e The Crest neighborhood street design process was a good example of public involvement.

Title VI Training
Ms. Wiederhold reminded the committee that the training was a follow-up to comply with the MPO’s
certification review, which required development of a Title VI plan. She said that staff would provide

information on any materials that should be brought to the training and logistical issues like parking. She
urged members to attend one of the sessions.

Wrap Up

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee February 20, 2008 Page 5






